
From:
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Subject: Fwd: esso pipeline re Palmyra Cottage Longcross Road Chertsey
Date: 14 January 2020 12:56:47

---------- Original Message ---------- 
From: HAMMOND DA  
To: SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Date: 14 January 2020 at 12:43 
Subject: esso pipeline  

Dear Sir

We are the owners of .

We are forwarding an image of the route the proposed pipeline will take
across our property ie. our garden .

It affects the entrance to our property with no other access possible.

We  strongly feel this will also blight the property and  devalue any resale of
our property.

Esso said we could only deal with them via a solicitor this has already lead to
heavy costs and we have had to now 

stop our solicitor from acting for us as ESSO are no longer agreeing to cover
these expenses .Plus at a meeting at our home 

with Esso representatives they advised us to get an independent valuation
which they would pay for we have done this and they

now to not wish to cover these costs.

At a recent Planning Inspectorate meeting in Farnborough  Esso said we were
about to appoint an agent to act on our behalf

this is not true because we cannot risk any further expense.

Attending three public meetings didn't solve anything and  this has been
ongoing for nearly two years.

We are really not sure how we should now proceed with this matter and await
your comments or advice.

Yours Sincerely  

Derek and Linda Hammond

 



 




